
The First Ann Arbor High School Marching Band, 1926

          usic has always been a part of Ann Arbor life.   
            At the first July 4th celebration in 1825, town 
founder John Allen’s father played the fiddle for 
singing and dancing. Two years later, Lucy Ann 
Clark’s piano—the first west of Detroit—arrived by 
oxcart. When she played, Potowatomi Indians were 
said to dance to the strange melodies.German immi- 
grants, local singing groups, bands, parlor organs, 
and churches kept the town alive with music.
	 When the Union School opened on State Street 
in 1856, music instruction was available with singing, 

piano, harp, guitar, and violin—primarily for girls. 
Male student bands, orchestras, and banjo groups 
sprang up whenever music enthusiasts got together. 
Instrumental music was made part of instruction in 
all public schools in the 1920s.
	 Music lovers from town and gown began a last-
ing tradition by creating the Choral Union in 1879
to sing Handel’s Messiah. Conductor Calvin Cady
also privately started the School of Music and the 
University Orchestra. All three groups were united 
in 1881 as the University Musical Society.
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Music! Music! Music!

the school of music, on maynard next to 
the nickels arcade, was remodeled in 1916.

lucy ann clark’s piano, 
now part of the um stearns
collection.

in an expression of local pride, the instruments were paid for by 
the elks lodge and the uniforms by the ann arbor rotary club.
joseph maddy (lower left), band director and public schools supervisor 
of music, later founded the music camp at interlochen, michigan.

founded in 1859, the um men’s 
glee club was run by students 
who loved to sing.

professor albert stanley (circled in photo) 
conducts a choral and orchestra rehearsal in 
university hall in the 1890s. a portrait of henry
simmons frieze, a founder of the choral union,
is on the rear wall. the school of music thrived
under the energetic leadership of professor
stanley, director of the university musical
society from 1888 to 1921. a permanent home for
the school of music was built on maynard street
in 1893. although it became a part of um in 1929,
ums retained control until 1940 when they
moved their offices into the recently built
burton tower. the um school of music moved to
a new building on north campus in 1964.


